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Greg Karch
Paralegal
Akerman pkerman
401 East Jackson Street, Suite 1700
Tampa FL 33602-5803
Tel: 813-209-5018
Fax: 813-218-5420
E-mail: greg.karch@akerman.com
Fax
Sent: 3/24/15 al; 4:59:57 Pm
To: 50S Fax: 18506176383
Subject Fw: [Untitled]
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Grag M, Karch

2xralegal

Akerman LLP | 401 F. Jackson Straet | Suite 1700 | Tampa, FL 31602-5250
Dir: 813,209.5018 | Main: 813.223.7333 | Fax: 813.223.2837
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From: tpa-os03@akerman.com [mafto: tpa-os03@akerman,com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2015 4:58 PM

To: Karch, Greg (Fara-Tpa}

Subject: [Untitled]
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CONADENTIALITY NCITE: The infarnation contained in thisransmision may be piviieged and confidential, and Isintenciad only for tha uss of the indrsdual or entrry named above. i the macdar of
this massage ianot tha Intended recipient, you am heneby notlfied that any dsemination, digvibuton of copying of hiscommrunication is drictly pronibizad. i you have received this Taram s on In efrar.
plaase immadiataly reply to the sander theat you have eosved this communication in emor and then delate it. Thank you.
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ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION OF
CAMICA HOLDL LLC
1, Name. ‘The name of this limited libility company is CAMICA HOLPINGS, LLC, &
Florida limited liability company (the "Company*).
2. Place of Business. The street and mailing address of the Company's principal office is

3655 Innovation Drive, Lakeland, Florids 33812, The Company's cmail address is ¢/o Jorge Fonscea at
JFonseca@imsmedicalgroup.com.

3. Registered Apent and Office. The name and street address of the initial registered agent
of the Company is Jorge Fonseca, 3655 Inncvation Drive, Lakeland, Florida 33812,

4, Purpose. The Company is organized for the purposc of transacting all lawful activitics
and businesses that may be conducted by a limited liability company under the laws of Florida.

5. Manngement of the Company. The Company will be 2 manager-managed limited liability
company as deseribed in Florida Statutes section 605,0407(2). The Company will be managed by one or

more managers. Until changed by the Company's members in the manner set forth in the Company's
Operating Agreement as adopted and executed by its members, the sole initial manager of the Company is
Carlos M. Romero.

Dated: March 20, 2015

By:
Joseph Rugg, us authorized represcntative

ACCEPTANCE BY REGISTERED AGENT '
The undcmlgned, having been named Registered Agent for CAMICA HOLDINGS, LLC, agrecs Ato act""'
in such capacity in accordance with Florida law. =

Dated: March 20, 2015
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